




March 26, 1975 - 
Mr. L.3, Iemdstam 
Managing mrwtor 
System8 Progmtm&xg (P$.) LM, 
%ox 78081 
Sandton 8146 Tramemd 
South Africa 

Dear Mr. Israalskm: 

Thank ycsu for your letter of Wmh 18. I w i s  glad to hear that you have rtweived the 
material we amt yw. Tkautk yea Zqr the irgQrmatlbn dxmt your compaay (SPL Overview) 
and dab pmeoscring avironmsnt in Sou& Afriaa. 

We now have wgrsemaats for marketing and supporting ADARAS with oompanies in 
" " Ewmpe, North America, Smth Amarioa, and Japan. These: agreesngnts take the form 

of a percantage royalty being pafd to 8 o Z t w u P e a g for each installation, sale OK 
lase. We barn bmd that the! oompohente of a ecl6aecshl agreement are as follows: 

o A td@f$c~pt fnvamtmmt aa your part, Zr necesmry in terms of time 
aad tram3 expenses, to ensure, %at your t#bnical staff receives proper 
kainfng tn A UBA 8, This could iavolvra: 

. rsan6hg key rrtapff  m e m k r  b the k t e s  (or possibly to England) 
ta OW& our tt~htcal staff m selhzsrt A QA-8 instal~ztbionr~ 
and daaoaartmtions, or 

- huPln$ one member of ~ l s  twhnical sWf spend some time @-3 weeka) 
fn &aeb A H e a  working with your o&ft oh ~ o m e  demnnetraffons of 
AIXA%L?I whfoh you aould arzlanse with aliats, or 

- some aomb3nattoa of the abovc, l 
A sfp;nlffCxmt inv~sbent on your part is necreeaary to mark& A DABAS in 

Afrioa in terms of adver#slng and arranging for prcsenbtione 8t 
sanhirs. 

An eqnihJjr0 my$@ murt be prodded to you rn that if yon su~caed, your 
tZve&aenta would have made ~ o m d  fbawai sense 

a For Its part, s Q f I w pa r e a & will provide t6 you as an affiliate, a 
amtimaw stratam of &hid and marketing material to support your 
AXZA'f4AS activity. Fram & teobfoal viewpoint we tirill distribute an 
partineat techiaal meannrmdums and carreotive ZAPS as soon as they 
are iewd. Fmm a madccting viewpoint 3-011 will reEICive and contribute 
lo a world-wide marksting actdvity report and yoy will, of course, receft.e 
all markeking material, reports, and press rdmses, 



Mr. L. S, I s ~ ~ l s ~ ~ x a  P ~ g e  2 
f&&exna Propmming CPtg.) Ltd. 

Tf you come ilwroes a technical problem which you oannot reeolvc in 
South Afrioa, you will be able b consult with our tmhnical 5taff in the 
S t a b  or wfth the teobical staff in Gemany. 

If, upon your review of the A DABAS material, ycw feel you worzld like ta mom toward 
suoh an agrwmnt wfth us, itwould be neceesary to arrange n meeting. Sersral alter%+- 
tivee are posdble. You ooufd meet with Poter Kreis  in Dannatadt, West Germany, you 
d d  mcet with John Magufrpr and myself fn the States, or one af us codd meet with you 
;In South Africa* If you me d'Lcip&t4ap; r Wp to Europe or the States we oould oasily 
arrange for suoh a medfn$. 

f look f~rw&rd to hesrlng from you soon coacerning your ideas on hmv we should proceed, 

b h r t  Lakenca Preger 
'Wansger, btcrn&oml Liaison 

P, 8, I feel it only frtir k, advise you that we have recently reaclrived an inquiry 
from mother South APrfcan firm which is intamsteel in repreeating us. 
However, as of now we know almost -thing about that aompmy and have 
@imply rsspoaded to them with information. 

RLP:nrs9 
ac: Peter Kreis, Ohcrirman of the hard, s o f t w a r e a g. 

John Maguire, President, s o f t w a r e a g of North Amerioa, In@. 
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